
 

September 21, 2020 
VIA EMAIL ONLY 
 
Lindsay A. Berkstresser, Esquire 
Post & Schell, P.C. 
17 North Second Street, 12th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA  17101 
lberkstresser@postschell.com 
 

Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission v. Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc.; 
Docket No. R-2020-3018835; 

 
The Pennsylvania State University v. Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc.; Docket 
No. C-2020-3020666; 

 
THE PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIVERSITY’S OBJECTIONS TO 
COLUMBIA GAS OF PENNSYLVANIA, INC.’S INTERROGATORIES 
AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS, SET III 

 
Dear Ms. Berkstresser: 
 

Enclosed you will find The Pennsylvania State University’s Objections to Columbia Gas 
of Pennsylvania, Inc.’s Interrogatories and Requests for Production of Documents, Set III, in the 
above-captioned proceeding.  Copies have been served in accordance with the attached Certificate 
of Service.   
 
 Should you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me directly. 
 

Very truly yours, 

/s/ Whitney E. Snyder 

Thomas J. Sniscak 
Whitney E. Snyder 
Counsel for The Pennsylvania State University. 

TJS/WES/das 
Enclosure 
cc: Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary (via e-filing of letter and certificate of service only) 

Per Certificate of Service 

mailto:lberkstresser@postschell.com


 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the foregoing document upon the 

parties, listed below, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service 

by a party). 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY 

Michael W. Hassell, Esquire 
Lindsay A. Berkstresser, Esquire 
Post & Schell, P.C. 
17 North Second Street, 12th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA  17101 
mhassell@postschell.com 
lberkstresser@postschell.com 
 
Counsel for  
Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc. 
 

Steven C. Gray, Esquire 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
Forum Place, 1st Floor 
Harrisburg, PA  17101 
sgray@pa.gov 
 

Amy E. Hirakis, Esquire 
NiSource Corporate Services Co.  
800 North Third Street, Suite 204 
Harrisburg, PA  17102 
ahirakis@nisource.com 
 
Counsel for  
Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc. 
 

Darryl A. Lawrence, Esquire 
Barret C. Sheridan, Esquire 
Laura J. Antinucci, Esquire 
Christy Appleby, Esquire 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
Forum Place, 5th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA  17101-1923 
DLawrence@paoca.org  
BSheridan@paoca.org 
LAntinucci@paoca.org  
cappleby@paoca.org 
 

Meagan B. Moore, Esquire 
NiSource Corporate Services Co. 
121 Champion Way, Suite 100 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 
mbmoore@nisource.com  
 
Counsel for 
Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc.  
 

Erika L. McLain, Esquire 
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street, 2nd Floor 
Harrisburg, PA  17120 
ermclain@pa.gov 
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Elizabeth R. Marx, Esquire 
Ria M. Pereira, Esquire 
John W. Sweet, Esquire 
Pennsylvania Utility Law Project 
118 Locust Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
pulp@palegalaid.net  
 
Counsel for CAUSE-PA Intervenor 
 

Joseph L. Vullo, Esquire 
Burke Vullo Reilly Roberts 
1460 Wyoming Avenue 
Forty Fort, PA  18704 
jlvullo@bvrrlaw.com 
 
Counsel for Community Action Association of 
Pennsylvania 

Dr. Richard Collins 
440 Monmouth Drive 
Cranberry Township, PA 16066-5756 
richardcollins@consolidated.net 
 

Charis Mincavage, Esquire 
Kenneth R. Stark, Esquire 
McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC 
100 Pine Street, P.O. Box 1166 
Harrisburg, PA 17108 
cmincavage@mcneeslaw.com 
kstark@mcneeslaw.com  
 
Counsel for  
Columbia Industrial Intervenors 

 
Ionut R. Ilie 
255 McBath Street 
State College, PA 16801 
Ionut.John.Ilie@gmail.com 
 

 
Bruce Matteo 
118 New Galilee Road 
Darlington, PA 16115 
brucematteo@comcast.net  

 
 
/s/ Whitney E. Snyder           
Thomas J. Sniscak 
Whitney E. Snyder 

 
Dated this 21st day of September, 2020 
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